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Elsworth Sykes Partnership, g U7X 7
Roxburghe House, .. December 1977
275 Regent Btreet, 15th
London
K3/7/0/AR
Hr. Jordan 3}6
Dear Sirs,
3 &y el W.C.

I refer to your letter dated 25th October 1977, pursuant to my
letter dated 17th October 1977 regardiag the external flue at
the above address.

I have to advise you that the Council heredy refuses your request

for the removal of Conditien (1) of the permission dated 27th April

1977, vhich allowed for the retention of the structure until 3lst October
19’)3, but permits the extension of the period of retention to st October
1987 by which date the use shall be discomtinnued and determined.

Yours faithfully,
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Director of Planning and Communications



